
Letter of Certification 
 
 
This is to formally certify that: 
 
The tune up procedures of  MID (M975, M973, M907, M970)is not 
open to end user. The end user is not allowed to 
 
perform finaltune. All the power and frequency set up were 
 
finished at the manufacturer stage. 
IEEE 802.11b 

max possible output power (PK,conducted)：10±1dbm 

IEEE 802.11g/n 

max possible output power(PK, conducted) ：9±1dbm 

Note: RTL8188CUS provides also transmission over 40MHz 
bandwidth and supported a 1T1R capable baseband but these 
features are not activated by firmware. 
 
Regards, 

Yours sincerely, 

Signatory 

 

     

  

Signature 

 

Name:  Antonio Tyler 

Title:     Manager 

Tel:   888-968-1985 

Company : E-matic 

Add: 3435 Ocean Park Blvd #107 PMB # 444, Santa Monica CA 90405, Los Angeles 


